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From: Tony.Banks@dom.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 6:26 PM
To: Alicia Williamson; Laura Quinn
Cc: Joyce.Livingstone@dom.com; lvander1@bechtel.com
Subject: Fw: Staff Resources and schedule - next draft
Attachments: Staff Resources 4-9-08.xls

 
In actuality, I will send you a more detailed schedule tomorrow by noon.  Hope this helps.    
 
thanks -  
 
Tony  
 
----- Forwarded by Tony Banks/Generation/6/Dom on 04/09/2008 06:23 PM -----  
Joyce Livingstone/Generation/6/Dom  

04/09/2008 05:56 PM  

To lvander1@bechtel.com, Tony Banks/Generation/6/Dom@VANCPOWER
cc

Subject Staff Resources

 

 
 
 
  Revised to include Dave Maynard's cell phone, portrait orientation  
 
   
Joyce B. Livingstone, REM, CEA  
Environmental Specialist III - Dominion ESP/COL Project  
Direct 804-273-2985 ; Tie Line 8-730-2985 ; Cell 804-921-7148  
Email: Joyce_Livingstone@dom.com  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or 
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that 
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone 
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of 
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, 
and delete it. Thank you.  
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STAFF RESOURCES           

Subject Matter Expertise Office phone

AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM AM PM

Alice Corey - DOM Air Quality 2920

Andy Gates - DOM Air Quality 2950

Bob Bisha - DOM Air Quality, Alternatives, Need For Power 3010

Bill Bolin - DOM Water, Ecology, Monitoring 271-5304

Bill Rue - EA IFIM 410-329-5110

Blake Nelson - Pillsbury Law Need for Power, Alternatives, 202-663-9099

Bob Fosdick - DOM Severe Accidents Analysis 2631

Bob Simmons - DOM Health Physics

Brian Wakeman - DOM Spent Fuel, Transportation

Burch Lewis - DOM Transmisison 819-2520

Carl Tarantino - DOM Meteorology, Rad Exposure, Health Physics

Chris Taylor - DOM Ecology 271-5310

Dave Bucheit - DOM PRA 2264

Dave Maynard - DOM IT support 2940

David Lewis - Pillsbury Law Decomm, Power Demand, Alternatives

Dean Price - DOM Construction 2684

Debbie Seay - DOM NANIC 540-894-2028

Don Koonce - DOM Transmisison, EMF

Eric Voight - Louis Berger Group Cultural Resources

George O'Connell - DOM Socioeconomics, Land Use

Glenn Bishop - DOM Land Use, Water, Ecology 271-5375

Jacob Klee - DOM Meteorology

Jim Breeden - DOM Rad Exposure, Health Physics 540-894-2869

Jimi Duke - DOM T-Lines Construction

John Dalton - CEA Need for Power, Alternatives

John Disosway - DOM Transmission, 4618

John Larson - DOM Need for Power, Alternatives, Cost Benefit

John Waddill - DOM Cooling System 3417

* Joyce Livingstone - DOM Licensing / Central Processing 2985

Judson White - DOM Water, Cooling System, 2948

Ken Roller - DOM Cooling System, Non-rad waste 3494

Lee Thomasson - DOM Rad Waste, 3066

Marisha Ihara - CEA Need for Power, Alternatives

Marvin Smith - DOM Design Basis & Transportation Accidents 2244

Mike Brucato - DOM Forestry, Land Use

Myron Matras - DOM Severe Accidents Analysis 2270

Pete Hensley - DOM Rad Waste 4871

Randy Markey - DOM Plant Water Use, Wastewater, Monitoring

Rick Anderson - DOM Decommissioning 8-738-2053

Rick Zuercher - DOM Public Affairs

Robert Atkinson - DOM Electrical Engineering 2190

Robert Hare - DOM Stormwater 4127

Spencer Semmes Technology Engineering 4182

Tara Nolan - CEA Need for Power, Alternatives

Tom Brookmire - DOM Spent Fuel, Transportation

* Tony Banks - DOM Environmental Lead 2170

MON

14-Apr 15-Apr

TUES

18-Apr

FRI

16-Apr

WED THURS

17-AprRequested Availability   *All week    (revised 4/9/09 6:00 pm)



STAFF RESOURCES           

Subject Matter Expertise Office phone MON

14-Apr 15-Apr

TUES

18-Apr

FRI

16-Apr

WED THURS

17-AprRequested Availability   *All week    (revised 4/9/09 6:00 pm)

Tracey Jones - Louis Berger Group Cultural Resources



STAFF RESOURCES           

Subject Matter Expertise Office phone Cell phone MON

14-Apr 15-Apr

TUES

18-Apr

FRI

16-Apr

WED THURS

17-AprRequested Availability   *All week    (revised 4/9/09 6:00 pm)

301-228-XXXX

Alice Carson Licensing, Socioeconomics 8952

Craig Talbot - Bechtel Hydrology 7856

* Dan Patton - Bechtel Nuclear/Environmental 7798

David Holt - Bechtel Licensing 7861

Desmond Chan - Bechtel Land, Measurements, Monitoring, Decomm 8987

* Diep Quan - Bechtel Licensing / Central Processing 7974

Douglas Kemp - Bechtel Mechanical Engineering 8709

Geoff Quinn - Bechtel Licensing 8984

Jim Cascone - Bechtel Water, Cooling System, Non-rad Waste 7848

* Jon Cudworth - TtNUS Cumulative Impacts / Socioeconomics 803-641-6301

* Karen Patterson - TtNUS Ecology 803-641-6315

Ken Jha - Bechtel Health Physics / Dose Assessment 6435

Kit Ng - Bechtel Hydrology 7652

Loran Matthews - Bechtel Groundwater 7650

* Lynn Vanderpoel - Bechtel Licensing / Central Processing 7448

* Rich Baker - Bechtel Engineering 6442

* Steve Routh - Bechtel Licensing 6245

Stew Taylor - Bechtel Hydrology 7657

William Hayden - Bechtel Civil Engineering 6763

YJ Lin - Bechtel Meteorology 7642

Adam Davis - PNL Team Leader

Alicia Williamson - NRC Project Manager Environmental

Andy Kugler - NRC Alternatives

Bill Sandusky - PNL Team Leader

Carl Berkowitz - PNL Met, Air Quality, EMF

Chris Cook – NRC Hydro Surface water-

Dan Mussatti - NRC Socio, EJ, Cost Benefit

Darby Stapp - PNL Cultural Resources

Douglas McFarland - PNL Cultural Resources

Elaine Rodriguz - NRC Shadow

Greg Stoetzel - PNL Health Physics, Decomm, Fuel Cycle

Irene Yu - NRC Land Use and Need for Power

Jeff Ward - PNL Aquatic Ecology

Lance Vail - PNL Hydro Surface water

Laura Quinn - NRC Assistant Project Manager

Mark McBride - NRC Hydro Groundwater

Michael Masnik - NRC Ecology 

Michael Sackschewsky - PNL Terr. Ecology

Michael Smith - PNL Severe Accidents

Mike Scott - PNL Socio, EJ, Need for Power and Cost Benefit

Nancy Kohn - PNL Aquatic Ecology

Nebiyu Tiruneh - NRC Shadow

Paul Hendrickson - PNL Land Use, Alternative Energy

Rafael Rodriquez - NRC Met, Air, EMF

Richard Emch - NRC Health Physics & Cultural Resources



STAFF RESOURCES           

Subject Matter Expertise Office phone Cell phone MON

14-Apr 15-Apr

TUES

18-Apr

FRI

16-Apr

WED THURS

17-AprRequested Availability   *All week    (revised 4/9/09 6:00 pm)

Tamsen Dosier - NRC Met, Air, EMF

Tom Kevern - NRC Project Manager Safety

Van Ramsdell - PNL Severe Accidents

Paul Michalak - NRC shadow Shadow

Mark Notich - NRC shadow Shadow

John Fringer - NRC shadow Shadow

David Sutherland - FWS-CBO

Roundtree - EPA HQ

HEALTH PHYSICS TOUR

SEVERE ACCIDENTS

DECOMMISSIONING

SOCIOECONOMICS
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